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nited States
Office of Government Ethics
12

01 New York Avenue, NW., Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917

August 15, 2006

DO-06-025
MEMORANDUM
TO: Designated Agency Ethics Officials, General Counsels,
and Inspectors General
FROM: Joseph E. Gangloff, Deputy Director for Agency Programs
SUBJECT: Program Plan of Agency Reviews for the Remainder of

Calendar Year 2006

Enclosed is the schedule for agency ethics program reviews planned by the
Office of Government Ethics for the remainder of calendar year 2006.

A Program Review Division team leader will contact the Designated Agency
Ethics Official or designee of each scheduled agency by telephone approximately one
month in advance of the visit; a letter of confirmation will follow. Additional
information concerning the review will be contained in the confirmation letter. Please
call Dale Christopher, Acting Associate Director for Program Reviews, at 202-482-9224
if you have any questions.
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OFFICE OF GOVERNMENT ETHICS
PROGRAM PLAN OF AGENCY ETHICS PROGRAM REVIEWS
FOR THE REMAINDER OF CALENDAR YEAR 2006
(AUGUST-DECEMBER)

Department of Agriculture

- Office of the Secretary

- Rural Housing Service

- Rural Utilities Service

- Agricultural Research Service

- Food Safety and Inspection Service
Appalachian Regional Commission
Armed Forces Retirement Home
Army/Air Force Exchange Service
Court Services and Offender Supervision Agency for the District of Columbia
Defense Commissary Agency
Defense Contract Audit Agency
Federal Reserve System Board of Governors
Federal Trade Commission
National Aeronautics and Space Administration

- Langley Research Center, Hampton, VA

- Johnson Space Center, Houston, TX

- Marshall Space Flight Center, Huntsville, AL

National Security Council

Department of Defense Office of the Inspector General



